FILED FEB 23, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02161-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commaission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 23, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Traci Matthews, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering | /{/

RE: Docket No.160165 — SU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Gulf County by
ESAD Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Beaches Sewer Systems, Inc.

Please file the attached “Beaches Customer Meeting Affidavit” in the above mentioned docket
file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 23, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02161-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


E S AD Enterprises, Inc.
DBA Beaches Sewer System
P O Box 503

Port St Joe, FL 32457

February 22,2017
RE: Docket No 160165

Traci Matthews

Engineer Specialist

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear MS Matthews:

I Certify that on this date I have mailed to all of our customers or their paying agent the
attached notice. This was done at the Port St Joe post office at 12:30 pm today.

I Certify that on February 21, 2017 I hand delivered to the Gulf County Public Library
two copies on the letter that was mailed to our Customers, a complete copy of the staff
report and a complete copy of our application for a staff insisted rate case.

Sincerely, o

=

Frank J Seifert,
President
ESAD Enterprises, Inc,





